Victorian Heritage Database Report

Former Bank of NSW & Attached Offices

B6666 Former Bank Of NSW

Location

116 - 118 Mollison Street,, KYNETON VIC 3444 - Property No B6666

Municipality
MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - April 2, 2007

The Bank of New South Wales and its attached offices at 116 Mollison Street, Kyneton is architecturally of State
significance as a fine and early example of the Edwardian Free Style, with design influences almost certainly
derived from Robert Haddon's works and applied to commercial premises.

Built in 1903 and 1904, and designed by notable architects Godfrey and Spowers, the two storey red brick facade
is divided into three parts, each overlaid with a different decorative treatment indicating a different function within.
These divisions are achieved by stucco strap work, steep gables and brick modelling.

Above the complex and asymmetrical facade, the terra cotta tiled roof punctuated by very tall chimneys, unifies
the whole composition and lends an air of domesticity to this Arts and crafts inspired commercial building.

The removal of the Art Nouveau-inspired foliage details, the concealment of the lettering and the replacement
with new signage has lessened the overall effect of the facade. The building is otherwise remarkably intact both
internally and externally.

Classified: 02/12/1996



Hermes Number 68888

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/
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